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Archived: 09 February 2026 17:42:43
From: Dean A Smith 
Sent: Wed, 4 Feb 2026 04:35:58
To: Euan Bruce Deborah Carter-Hughes Christopher Smiles Euan Bruce 
Subject: Notices Smithfield depot
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

**EXTERNAL**

Good morning,

I can confirm x3 notices have been placed on my entrance 04:30

1 left gate
1 centre gate 
1 right gate

Thank you 

Kindest Regards
Dean Smith
Service Manager 
Street Scene
Lifford Depot 
Birmingham City Council 

Birmingham City Council The information contained within this e-mail (and any attachment) sent by Birmingham City Council is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the named recipient or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient please accept our apologies and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted and may be unlawful. Any e-mail including its content may be monitored and used by
Birmingham City Council for reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. E-mail
blocking software may also be used. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the originator and do not necessarily
represent those of Birmingham City Council. We cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not
been intercepted and amended. 
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Yasmin Ahmad

From: BCCInjunction
Sent: 05 February 2026 13:50
To: birminghamsocialistparty@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application (KB-2026-BHM-000043) [DLAP-

UKMATTERS.FID6611373]
Attachments: Birmingham Orders-Basic order.pdf

Dear Sirs 
 
Further to our previous email below, a hearing has now been listed to take place to consider our client's 
application at 10.30am on Friday 13 February 2026.  The hearing will take place at the Birmingham Civil and 
Family Justice Centre, the Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS.  The hearing is expected to last for 
3 hours. 

 
The hearing serves as an opportunity for those Persons Unknown who are the subject of our application to 
make representations to the Court regarding our application.  If you, or anyone you are aware of, plan to attend 
and make representations, we would be grateful if you could notify us by email to SM-
BCCInjunction@dlapiper.com 

 
The Court's order setting out full details is attached and will be added to documentation available online from 
the Birmingham City Council website (https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WasteInjunctionPersonsUnknown). 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
DLA Piper UK LLP 
 
 

From: BCCInjunction  
Sent: 03 February 2026 23:52 
To: 'birminghamsocialistparty@gmail.com' <birminghamsocialistparty@gmail.com> 
Subject: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6611373] 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We write to notify you that Birmingham City Council has today issued an application for an injunction for 6 
months prohibiting protesting activities by Persons Unknown who, in support of strikes organised by Unite the 
Union: 
 

(1) enter occupy or remain on, or block or obstruct the entering or exiting of any other individual or vehicle 
to or from the following locations: 

(a) Atlas Depot, 70/72 Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2AS; 
(b) LiƯord Lane Depot, Ebury Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JJ;  
(c) Perry Barr Depot, Holford Drive, Birmingham, B42 2TU;  
(d) Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX.  

and/or 
(2) block or obstruct any of the claimant’s waste collection vehicles engaged in waste collection services 

within the City of Birmingham.  
 
The application will be heard at a date to be notified separately at which representations will be able to be 
made.   
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Take Notice: If the application is granted, anyone breaching the injunction could be imprisoned for up to 
2 years, fined, and/ or have their assets seized for contempt of court.  
 
Documents relating to the Application can be obtained from the Birmingham City Council website 
(https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WasteInjunctionPersonsUnknown) which can also be accessed using the 
following QR Code: 
 

 
 
Yours faithfully  
 
DLA Piper UK LLP 
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Yasmin Ahmad

From: BCCInjunction
Sent: 05 February 2026 13:51
To: info@reelnews.co.uk
Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application [DLAP-

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
Sent: 03 February 2026 23:51 
To: 'info@reelnews.co.uk' <info@reelnews.co.uk> 
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
Sent: 05 February 2026 13:49
To: enquiries@swp.org.uk
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
make representations to the Court regarding our application.  If you, or anyone you are aware, of plan to attend 
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
Sent: 03 February 2026 23:50 
To: 'enquiries@swp.org.uk' <enquiries@swp.org.uk> 
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
Sent: 05 February 2026 13:47
To: strikemap@gftu.org.uk
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
make representations to the Court regarding our application.  If you, or anyone you are aware of plan to attend 
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
Sent: 03 February 2026 23:48 
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
Sent: 05 February 2026 13:45
To: sharon.graham@unitetheunion.org; annmarie.kilcline@unitetheunion.org; 

onay.kasab@unitetheunion.org
Cc: neil.todd@thompsons.law; williamwebb@thompsons.law
Subject: RE: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application - Persons Unknown (KB-2026-

BHM-000043) [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6097688]
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
Sent: 03 February 2026 23:42 
To: sharon.graham@unitetheunion.org; onaykasab@unitetheunion.org; annmarie.kilcline@unitetheunion.org 
Cc: neil.todd@thompsons.law; williamwebb@thompsons.law 
Subject: Birmingham City Council Injunction Application - Persons Unknown [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID6097688] 
 
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
 
(1) enter occupy or remain on, or block or obstruct the entering or exiting of any other individual or vehicle to 

or from the following locations: 
 

a) Atlas Depot, 70/72 Kings Road, Tyseley, Birmingham, B11 2AS; 
b) LiƯord Lane Depot, Ebury Road, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JJ;  
c) Perry Barr Depot, Holford Drive, Birmingham, B42 2TU;  
d) Smithfield Depot, Sherlock Street, Birmingham, B5 6HX.  

 
and/or 
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(2) block or obstruct any of the claimant’s waste collection vehicles engaged in waste collection services 
within the City of Birmingham.  

 
Information on the hearing date, time and location will be provided when confirmed by the Court. 
 
Electronic copies of documents relating to the Application are available to those on this email at the following 
link:  BCC submission docs and will also be available from the Birmingham City Council website 
(https://www.birmingham.gov.uk/WasteInjunctionPersonsUnknown) which can also be accessed using the 
following QR Code: 
 

 
 
Hard copies of the documents will be served tomorrow,  4 February 2026, c/o Unite's head oƯice.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 
DLA Piper UK LLP 
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